

February 25, 2003; 12 p.m. (noon) 174 Arctic Health	No agenda available
--	---------------------

February 25, 2003  
Notes

The North Campus subcommittee met on Tuesday, Feb 25.

Tim Stallard, Mike Supkis, Pat Holloway, Carol Adamczak, Peter Fix and his graduate assistant

Next meeting: Tues, March 11, 8:30a.m. 174 Arctic Health

The committee discussed poster format. Carol brought in samples of poster style, and the committee decided on a style, glossiness and size that would fit the poster easels being provided by Physical Plant.

The dates of the public meetings were set:

April 1 - Wood Center 11 am to 2 p. The posters will be on display all day, and the committee will be available for comments at the times listed above

April 2- Wien Library- 5:30 - 8:30p.m.

April 3- Globe Room, Gl. Location needs to be finalized and time.

